
 

               AGENDA 
ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

March 21, 2016 
Immediately Follows City Council Meeting 

2nd Floor Council Chambers 
1095 Duane Street  Astoria OR  97103 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. COMMUNICATIONS TOWER 
 
 
4. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED.  AN INTERPRETER FOR THE 
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630  

BY CONTACTING JULIE YUILL, CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE, 503-325-5824. 
 



 
 
 
 

CITY OF ASTORIA 
   Founded 1811 ● Incorporated 1856 

 
 

 
March 17, 2016 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  BRETT ESTES, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION OF MARCH 21, 2016 
 
Item 3 Communications Tower 
 

Attached is a memorandum outlining the history of replacing the City of Astoria 
communication facilities at Astor Park.  In order to move forward with plans to 
address this issue, direction is requested from the City Council.  
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